
MEMORANDUM 

Date: 1/29/2026 

To: 
Diana Smith 
Director, Recorder of Deeds 
Jackson County Government 

From: 
Melinda Paradiso 
Vice President of Client Services 
Harris Recording SoluƟons 

Subject: Vendor VerificaƟon and Service CerƟficaƟon 

This memorandum is provided in response to Jackson County, MO vendor verificaƟon requirements. 

Harris Recording SoluƟons has proudly provided conƟnuous services to the Jackson County Recorder of 
Deeds Office since 2002.  

AddiƟonally, Harris Recording SoluƟons cerƟfies that we are the only locally-based vendor authorized to 
provide this specific service to the Jackson County Recorder of Deeds. Our company maintains direct 
responsibility for the delivery, support, and maintenance of these services and no other local vendor is 
authorized to perform this work on our behalf. 

Should addiƟonal confirmaƟon or documentaƟon be required, please do not hesitate to contact me 
directly. 

Thank you for your conƟnued partnership. 

Sincerely, 

Melinda Paradiso 

Vice President of Client Services 
Harris Recording SoluƟons 
mparadiso@harriscomputer.com 
866-278-4765
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